RFP 2007-05 Mentoring Services for Women
Response to Questions

Q. What is the anticipated maximum available annual funding? This information is vital for us to assess service models and number of clients to be served to ensure the proposed model is financially viable.   

A.
       The anticipated funding will not be provided.

Q. 
On page 2 of the RFP it is noted that pre-release services are to be provided at Taconic and Bedford Hills Correctional Facilities. On page 5 of Attachment B, it is noted that program orientation sessions are to be provided at Beacon and Bayview correctional facilities in addition to Bedford and Taconic. Please advise if we may be able to propose offering pre-release services at Beacon and Bayview as this would greatly enhance our ability to meet the re-entry needs of a broader scope of women being released on Parole to NYC. 

A.
You can propose anything to be considered by the Evaluation Committee.

Q.
On page 3 of the RFP it is stated that a Certificate of Occupancy should be submitted if applicable. Please confirm the criteria for applicability. Should an entity renting office space submit a copy of their lease as a substitute for the Certificate of Occupancy given that they do not own the space?

A.
     Obtain C.O.O. from owner, if possible. 

Q.
     On page 7 of Attachment B, under B1, 'peer groups' is included as an example of an 
     activity for clients to potentially engage in, in connection with 30, 60, 90 day goals. Are 
     'peer groups' structured support groups or does this refer to pro-social interactions 
      with members of their community?  

A. This can be both.
Q. Can you please tell me how much total money the Department of Parole expects 
contract out through this RFP and how many expected awards it projects it will make. 

Does DOP have a budget cap for proposed programs?

A.
     That information is not provided.

